From: Burnell, Scott

To: OPA Resource; Courel, lvonne; Akstulewicz, Brenda; Shannon, Valerie; Janberas, Holly
Cc: Brenner, Eliot

Subject: RE: Revised -NRC Sees No Radiation at Harmful Levels Reaching U.S. From Damag...
Date: Monday, March 14, 2011 8:08:37 AM

All;

If Witherspoon calls (and I've no doubt he will), the response is “Eliot will be responding to
you.” No expected time, DO NOT GET INTO A DISCUSSION with him. Thanks.

Scott

From: OPA Resource

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 8:00 AM -

To: Burnell, Scott _

Subject: FW: Revised -NRC Sees No Radiation at Harmful Levels Reaching U.S. From Damag...

From: /)

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2011 12722 AM

To: OPA Resource; Sheehan, Neil; Brenner, Eliot

Subject: Re: Revised -NRC Sees No Radiation at Harmful Levels Reaching U.S. From Damag...

Good Morning, Folks
this press release is, to put it mildly, puzzling. for starters:

1. what is it based on?

2. what do you know about releases from the Japanese reactors?

3. what modeling have you done?

4. how can you be certain that, in the event of a complete meltdown and exothermic
fire, nothing harmful will arrive here?

5. who at the NRC made the decision that the spreading radiation is and will be
harmless?

Roger Witherspoon

www.NewJerseyNewsroom.com

www. TheRoot.com

http://www . westchesterguardian.com/
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